Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 14 December, 2017 1:53 PM

To: claims@ethicarz.sg; johnong@ethicarz.sg

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: SKV 8048P_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHCILES SGR 2959T AND SKV 8048P
ON 06/12/2017

Attachments: SGR 2959T STATEMENT.pdf

Your Ref: SKV 8048P Without Prejudice

Our Ref: CC4/AIG17023594/Ghb3

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHCILES SGR 2959T AND SKV 8048P ON 06/12/2017
We refer to the above matter.

Our principal had further reviewed the matter and based on the scenario, BOLA 28 (chain collision) is not applicable
for this matter. Please refer to our Insured’s stamen (enclosed).

As such, you may redirect the claim to the insurer of the taxi SHD 9684B instead.
We will now close the matter.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ LSES
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